MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BILSBY & FARLESTHORPE PARISH COUNCIL HELD IN HOLY TRINITY CHURCH, BILSBY ON 1st NOVEMBER 2018.

Present: Cllrs Marsh, Cooper, Lempard, Morley, Wilson-Brown, Bailey

Cllr Cooper acted as temporary Clerk

Cllr C. Matthews (LCC)

3 members of the public.

During the public session Cllr Matthews gave details of the November 11th event at Sutton on Sea – a sand portrait of a WW1 soldier to be created for the tide to wash away. One of 33 events nationwide and the only event in Lincolnshire.

Member of the public felt the speed indication device when on Thurlby Road did not make a difference, Chairman explained the parameters of the speed device and the availability of police to do speed checks. Cllr Matthews felt the work done by the Parish Council on speeding was commendable and outlined initiative undertaken by Mablethorpe & Sutton Town Council on training volunteers to assist with the Speed Awareness Initiative. Member of public disappointed that figures for prosecution were not available in local press, advised to visit Police website.

APOLOGIES

(Agenda item 1)

32. Cllr Gaston had sent apologies and valid reasons for absence and these were approved. Cllr S Devereux (ELDC) also sent apologies.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

(Agenda item 2)

33. There were none

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD 6th SEPTEMBER 2018

(Agenda item 3)

34. With the amendment to the date of the minutes it was proposed, seconded and resolved that the Chairman sign the minutes as official record of the meeting.

UPDATE FROM THOSE MINUTES

(Agenda item 4)

35. Cllr Wilson-Brown had been asked for an update on the situation on "Eversleigh" and asked for it to be a regular agenda item. Cllr Marsh believed the statutory notice period had not yet expired.

Windmill – parishioners had approached members to complain about the overall appearance of the site, the different shades of black paint and the appearance of the fencing around the site. Discussion on standards of work required for a listed building. Cllr Marsh agreed to visit the owners to raise the concerns.

CORRESPONDENCE

(Agenda item 5)

36. a. Clerks and Councils Direct

b. Review of Polling Districts and stations – Bilsby unchanged.

Two planning notices -

School Farm, Brickyard Lane, Farlesthorpe – erection of a house – granted Land adjacent Cosy Nook, Sutton Road, Bilsby – Detailed particulars relating to erection of dwelling – granted.

1st November 2018 Minute 33-39

FINANCE

(Agenda item 6)

- 37. a) It was agreed to purchase the wreath for Remembrance Day
 - b) Accounts for payment –

Proposed, seconded and resolved to pay the accounts totalling £335.17

PLANNING

(Agenda item 7)

38. There were no applications

ANY OTHER MATTERS

(Agenda item 8)

- 39. a. Cllr Bailey raised concerns relating to erection of stable block at property in Farlesthorpe which he had been approached about and asked if planning permission was needed. To send details to Cllr Marsh who will enquire at ELDC.
 - b. Request to keep updates on Eversleigh as regular agenda item.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 7.30pm

Appendix 37b.

Accounts for Payment 1/11/2018

Payee	Net	VAT	Total	Chq.No
The Royal British Legion	17.00		17.00	100544
Mrs L Croft – clerk's salary	217.77		217.77	100545
H M Revenue & Customs - PAYE	54.40		54.40	100546
D Morley- Winter flowers for planters	46.00		46.00	100547
	335.17	0.00	335.17	

1st November 2018 Minute 33-39